
 
HS Power Tools Purchase 

Clarification Questions & Responses (v1) 

Q1- Request is for 110v for Mafell/Mirka, it has been checked with the manufactures and can 
confirm these are only available in 240v only. For the submission would a quote for the 240V 
suffice or is there an alternative you would like? If so, please indicate which product this is.  

• Please supply Mafell products in 240v. 
 

Q2- Mirka advised it’s a new product and not available in 110v yet – Please advise which product 
is suitable. 

• Please supply same Mirka model in 240V 
 

Q3- 110v lead – Only able to supply 14m 1.5. However, is it 1.5/2.5 16amp or 32amp? 

• Please supply     4x 16amp/ 2.5mm      and 4x 32amp/4mm 
 
Q4- Transformer – Are alternatives able to be offered that are more cost effective? 

• Acceptable so long as the quality is equal to that specified in the tender 
 

Q5- Makita DRT50ZX4 is a 18v product. Makita don’t sell this as a 110v product (However, not with 
this part number) – Please advise 

• Please supply as 18v battery powered 
 

Q6- The requirement for the Mafell equipment to be 110V however Mafell only manufacture 
these machines in 240v? Are Mafell 240v saws suitable? Or do all the saws have be 110V and 
would therefore require an alternative to be offered? 

• 240v are acceptable for the Mafell Equipment 

Q7- Noted that the ITT states that by submitting a tender response, that agreeing to be bound by 

the terms of this ITT and the Contract without further negotiation or amendment. Also noted 

however that the contract provided, New NMRN Goods Contract V2 is merely an example. 

Therefore, like to raise the following clarifications around the contract terms prior to submission: 

- Clause 11.1 – Request that this clause be amended to apply to direct losses only, with 
indirect or consequential loss excluded. 

• Agreed to limit to direct losses only. 
- Clause 11.7a.1 – Request this be limited to our insurances 

• Agreed 
- Clause 11.7a.2 – Request this be amended to the value of the Goods paid and received at 

the time of the breach.  

• Agreed 
- Clause 11.7a.3 – Request this be limited to our insurances 

• Agreed 
- Clause 11.7a.4 – Request this be limited to our insurances 

• Agreed- please state these in your submission. 
- Clause11.7b - Request this be limited to 150% of cost and charges received within previous 

12 months prior the breach or 150% of the costs and charges received in any 12 months 
and the limit of our insurances as required. 

• Agreed 
  



 
HS Power Tools Purchase 

Clarification Questions & Responses (v1) 

Q8- Could you clarify if the prices for this contract need to be held for 4 years (phase 1)?  Is there 

an option to fix prices for 1 year and to increase prices only when manufacturers increase prices 

and provide evidence of the increases? 

• Agreed, please provide fixed prices for 1-year. For future orders please inform the NMRN - 
and supply evidence - of rises in manufacturer prices where applicable. 

 

Q9 Alternative Products – You have provided a preferred power tools list to ensure these meet the 

standards you require; however, this is confirmed alternatives these must meet/exceed the 

quality of the listed item. If as a supplier offered a number of products within our range that 

meet/exceed the requirements which we would like to offer.  

• Can you confirm if these will be considered when evaluating the tender? 

• Yes, we will consider alternative power tools. 

• What format would you like us to provide these in as there are no ‘alternative’ column 
within the excel document 

• Please either duplicate the sheet and insert the alternative 
machinery where applicable to your alternative products or replace 
the entries for the products we have identified and highlight these 
entries. 

 
Q10- Duration of Contract – This tender you are looking for majority of the products to be 

provided within Stage 1 Order, with a few items potentially within Stage 2 Order. As Stage 2 might 

not follow for X4 years can you confirm if the contract shall be in place for the X5 years.  

• Delivery – There is no specified details on delivery, are we able to provide suggested 
delivery options within our response under ‘Criteria 1-Meeting Requirements of Power 
Tools? 

• Please provide estimate/standard delivery timeframe, we have no 
specified a delivery period for purchasing as it is dependant on the 
work being carried out on the hull HMS Victory and the requirement 
for the tools as work progresses. 

• 3.3.2 Submission of your Tender – You have advised that you would like a priced copy of 
the tender and one unpriced copy. As we are submitting electronically is this required as 
the only priced item shall be your Power Tools Pricing Schedule?  

• That is correct, with one version of the ITT containing the total bid 
price. 

 


